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Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Friday, April 07, 2017 10:26 AM

To: all-lincoln-undergraduate-students; all-lincoln-graduate-students

Cc: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for April 7 - Spring Fling Concert, Sping Fling Party, 

Wellness Center Closure, and more ...

 

 

  
    

  

Tonight:  Spring Fling Concert 
In collaboration with the DMV Club, the Legendary SGA will host a 

concert giving the campus a new vibe to embrace and a different 

aspect of fun. The concert will be held from 6 – 8 pm in Manuel 

Rivero Hall. 

  

 

 

Tonight: Spring Fling Party 
Student Life and Development’s Spring Fling Party will be held 

tonight from 10 pm to 2 am in Manuel Rivero Hall.  Please see the 

attached for all the details! 
Contact:  Tiffani Brown 

Read More 
 

Today: Wellness Center Closure 
The Wellness Center will close tonight at 6 pm and reopen on 

Sunday, April 9 at 1 pm.  Have a SAFE Spring Fling! 
Contact:  Gerard Garlic 
 

Today: Man of the Year 
The Male Initiative Committee invites you to nominate a student 

for  Lincoln University Man of the Year. One student per class year 

can win. Students may nominate themselves or be nominated by 

any student, faculty, or staff member. Deadline is today.  
Contact:  Jonathan Harris 
PDF | Word 

 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Spring%20Fling%20Party.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/2017-2018%20Lincoln%20Man%20of%20the%20Year%20Nomination_0_0.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/2017-2018%20Lincoln%20Man%20of%20the%20Year%20Nomination_0_0.docx
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Tomorrow: Spring Fling Outdoor Concert 
The Spring Fling Outdoor Concert will be held tomorrow in the 

stadium from 2- 6 pm.  Tickets sold through Eventbrite. 

 

Tomorrow: Spring Fling SGA Party 
Event will be held from 10 pm to 2 am in Manuel Rivero Hall and 

will feature DJ Wallah. 

 

Tomorrow: Undergraduate Student Research  
Please join the Department of Sociology and Criminal Justice in 

supporting 54 students and colleagues at the seventh annual 

Undergraduate Student Research Conference from 9 am – 4 pm 

tomorrow in the Science Building. Four other universities will also 

participate: Delaware, Delaware State, Arcadia, and Cheyney. 
Contact: Yolanda Echevarria 

Read More 

 

Campus Store – Saturday Hours this Week 
It’s time for Spring Fling, Campus store will be open on tomorrow from  
8 am – 4:30 pm.  We now have graduation diploma frames, and 

graduation picture frames in stock. 
Contact: Debra Mason 

 

April 9-15: National Library Week 
First held in 1958, National Library Week is a national observance 

sponsored by the American Library Association (ALA) and libraries 

across the country each April. All types of libraries — school, public, 

academic, and special — participate each year. Don't miss all the events 

the Langston Hughes Memorial Library has planned. Stop by, and join 

the fun! 
Contact: Karen Vaught 

Read More 

 

71st Student Senate  
There has been a change in our constitution. Anyone interested in 

serving as a senator MUST attend the interest meeting and complete 

the application. There will NO LONGER be senator positions for 

organizations and they will NO LONGER serve on the senate. Anyone 

who is eligible to apply is able to apply!  Interest meeting will be held at 

11 am on Tuesday, April 11 in the library.   Please see the attached for 

more information. 
Contact: Destiney Taylor 

Read More 

 

2017-2018 Class Board Election 
Lincoln family it's that time of the year again! Class board elections are 

on the way.  Anyone interested in running for a class board position 

MUST attend the interest meeting at 11 am on Tuesday, April 11 in the 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/Students%20%26%20Abstract%20WEBMASTER.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/Library%20Week%202017%20Poster.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/New%20Senate.pdf
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library.   
Contact: Destiney Taylor 

 

Summer Intern Opportunities with PublicSource 
Please see the attached regarding Summer Intern opportunities 

with PublicSource, a nonprofit online journalism organization in 

Pittsburgh.  There are four different opportunities available, and 

the attached file contains a description for each. 
Contact:  Sandra Upsher-Nixon 

Read More 

 

2017 Graduate Opportunities Conference  
On April 21 - 23 there will be a 2017 Graduate Opportunities 

Conference at the Clarion Hotel Conference Center. We are asking 

for 8 Junior or Senior students who've graduated from a 

Philadelphia public high school. Graduate students can also 

participate. We will also be providing a number of workshops to 

assist the students on how to move into graduate and 

professional schools. Finally, we will provide all our students with 

direct counseling on securing financial support in order to pay for 

their academic advancement. The only cost for participation is a 

$100/student registration fee.  Rooms and meals are compliments 

of the Conference.  There is no cost for your Graduate School to 

participate in the Graduate School Fair. 
Contact:  Gionelly Mills 

 

Financial Aid: Notice of Message to Students 
As the 2017-18 academic year approaches, Financial Aid reminds 

students that all required documents to finalize financial aid can 

be viewed via WebAdvisor. 
Contact: Kimberly Anderson 
Read More 
 

Update: 2017-2018 Organization Applications 
Please leave the information for Senator/Alternate Senator blank 

on your application. The Senate process is being redefined by the 

Student Government Association. Once the information regarding 

that is available, it will be provided to you from the SGA. 
Contact: Ihsan Mujahid 

 

Men’s Track & Field News 
Lincoln University senior sprinter Michael Brown was named the 

Eastern College Athletic Conference Corvias Division II outdoor 

Track and field Athlete of the Week for her performance during 

the week ending April 2. 
Contact: Bob Heller 

Read More 

 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/PublicSource%20Intern%20Opportunities.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/A%20Message%20from%20Financial%20Aid.pdf
http://lulions.com/news/2017/4/6/mens-track-field-brown-named-ecac-corvias-division-ii-outdoor-track-athlete-of-the-week.aspx
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Men’s Track & Field News 
High jumper James Richardson was named the Central 

Intercollegiate Athletic Association Men's Outdoor Track – Field 

Athlete of the Week for his performance during the week ending 

April 2. 
Contact: Bob Heller 

Read More 

 
Women’s Track & Field News 
Senior track and field athlete Christian Harris was named the 

Eastern College Athletic Conference Corvias Division II Outdoor 

Track – Field Athlete of the Week for her performance during the 

week ending April 2. 
Contact: Bob Heller 

Read More 

 
 

Food Service Links 

Attached are the links to the daily menu and the special events 

going on in the café. 
Daily Menu / Special Events 
  
  

  
    
Student Wire is produced by the Division of Student Affairs 

 
  
127 Wellness Center 
1570 Baltimore Pike 
Lincoln University, PA 19352, USA 
Phone: 484-365-7222 
studentwire@lincoln.edu 
www.lincoln.edu 

     

http://lulions.com/news/2017/4/6/mens-track-field-richardson-named-ciaa-outdoor-track-field-athlete-of-the-week.aspx
http://lulions.com/news/2017/4/6/womens-track-field-harris-named-ecac-corvias-outdoor-track-field-athlete-of-the-week.aspx
http://www.dineoncampus.com/lincoln/show.cfm
http://www.dineoncampus.com/lincoln/show.cfm?cmd=events

